Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education SRPE2 4 P f
Region 1X, Zamboanga Peninsula

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE

Division Memorandum No, 2 5. 2020

To:  SDO Officials and Employees
Public Schools District Supervisors
Schools Heads/ Teachers-In-Charge
Teaching and Non-Teaching Personnel
All Others Concerned

From: MA. TABILON EdD, CESO V

vision Superintendent

Subject: Reiteration on the Strict Observance of the Health Measures, Safety Precautions and
Protocols in Light of New COVID-19 Cases

Date: September 21, 2020

1. With the confirmation on the Provincial IATF's declaration of community transmission
in the province, this office reiterates strict observance of the health measures, safety precautions
and protocols incorporated Executive Order No. 20-75, as amended, 1ssued by the Honorable
Roberto Y. Uy, Provincial Governor and the issued sets of policy directives of DepEd Task
Force COVID-19,

2. Relative thereto, all guidelmes related to travel and the corresponding quarantine
requirement shall be observed and imposed. Those who went on a travel to any of the places
with confirmed COVID-19 cases are strictly advised to immediately report the local IATF and
to further seek medical advice. Also, all concerned are advised to cooperate with the contact-
tracing activity initiated by the LGU.

: 8 The School Heads and PSDSs are directed to promptly report any information relative
to travel undertaken by any personnel or learner, more importantly when the places visited have
confirmed cases, The report shall include the list of personnel/learners, age, gender, health
status, signs and symptoms, place and date if isolated, their residential address, contact numbers
if any, and their travel history,

4, Immediate dissemination of this memorandum 15 mandated.
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